Fa’side
Area Partnership


Minutes of the meeting of the Fa’side Area Partnership
24th June 2025, 19:00-21:30


	[bookmark: _Hlk188881317]Attendance



Chair
1. Bill Axon								[BA]

Members and substitute members present:
2. Debbie Middlemass, Vice Chair					[DM]
3. Carla Allan, VCEL							[CA]
4. Alan Bell, REcharge						[AB]
5. David Todd, Macmerry & Gladsmuir CC				[DT]
6. Cllr Colin McGinn, Elected Member, ELC				[CMcG]
7. Rosanne Woods, Fa'side Health and Well Being Chair		[RW]
8. Cllr Lee-Anne Menzies, Elected Member, ELC			[LAM]
9. Cllr Shamin Akhtar, Elected Member, ELC				[SA]
10. Cllr Kenny McLeod, Elected Member, ELC				[KMcL]
11. Alan Lauder, Macmerry and Gladsmuir Community Council	[AL]
12. Kathryn-Jane James, Support from the Start			[KJJ]

Others in attendance
Andy Cheshire, Connected Communities Manager - Fa’side, ELC 	[AC]
Jude Henderson, CDO, Connected Communities – Fa’side, ELC	[JH]
Tracey Redpath, CDO, Connected Communities – Fa’side, ELC 	[TR]
Lorna Bellany (NHS), Population Health Project Manager		[LB]
Emma Brown, Connected Communities Manager – PSG, ELC		[EB]
Lucy Higginson, Community Planning Officer – ELC			[LH]
Scott Mulhearn. Enjoy Leisure						[SM]

Apologies
Neil Ellis, Tranent and Elphinstone Community Council		[NE]
Cllr Fiona Dugdale, Elected Member, ELC				[FD]

	
	Key Discussion Points
	

	1. 
	East Lothian Partnership Plan (EB & LH) [Item 04]
BA proposed to begin the meeting with EB and LH’s presentation.

AC mentioned that DM would have to leave the meeting but quorate still met as CMcG and LAM had just joined.

LH kickstarted the presentation by thanking everybody for welcoming them to the meeting and agreeing for the presentation to happen earlier than expected.

LH introduced herself and explained that her role focuses on Children's Strategic Partnership, but also tackling poverty and inequality. She then introduced EB, CCM for PSG.

LH outlined the community planning process, which focuses on collaboration between public bodies and local communities to improve services. The East Lothian Partnership is responsible for creating the 10-year Local Outcome Improvement Plan (LOIP).

A recent strategic needs assessment found that while data has remained largely unchanged since 2017, key challenges include population growth, budget pressures, climate change, the poverty-related attainment gap worsened by COVID-19, and health inequalities.

LH explained that a new plan is being developed because many partners feel the current plan is outdated, does not fit their needs, and that the Partnership’s approach needs improvement.

EB acknowledged concerns about the timeline for the new plan and confirmed that it has been extended. The co-production phase is currently in progress, running from December last year through December this year.

LH talked about the review of the Partnership’s governance, pointing out the unique role of the chief executive as chair. She highlighted the need to improve how elected members and community representatives engage. Planned improvements include better induction for board members, more transparency in decision-making, and clearer performance reporting to boost accountability.

LH also went over the community self-assessment, which showed several areas where improvements are needed. These include better community engagement, clearer leadership transparency, stronger governance accountability, and improved reporting of outcomes. Confidence in the Partnership’s impact is mixed, but the feedback gives a solid foundation for moving forward.

EB outlined the next steps: data gathering will be completed by the end of the month, key themes will be presented at the Governance Group meeting in July, and a draft plan will go out for full consultation in August and September. The goal is to finalise the themes and outcomes by October, along with a mini annual review of the current plan, aiming to publish the new plan in December.

EB also mentioned ongoing work with the Improvement Service to tackle issues from the self-assessment. Area partnership chairs will be invited to reflect on the findings and contribute to improvement actions. Work is also ongoing to streamline joint strategic needs assessments and review governance structures and reporting. The first two area partnerships will present their Area Plans at the July meeting.

Finally, EB invited feedback on how area plan developments can contribute to the wider work and welcomed any questions before wrapping up.

LB asked how everyone can best support the work and help bring people together.

EB said community groups involved so far feel supported, but emphasised this is ongoing. It’s important to keep gathering community voices and get feedback on key themes and outcomes as they develop.

SA asked about the areas young people come from and how the Partnership ensures harder-to-reach youth are included. She also asked about examples of good practice from other authorities.

EB said they’ve had strong engagement with 25–30 youth groups and worked with organisations like Who Cares Scotland and the Bridges Project to reach “easy to ignore” voices. Data includes school surveys and local plans, but some gaps remain. EB will follow up on missing data from groups like MELDAP. Their approach goes beyond most partnerships, focusing on underrepresented groups rather than just schools.

BA closed by thanking EB and LH for their time and positive updates, especially on timelines, and said he looked forward to future meetings.

	

	2. 
	Enjoy Leisure Health and Wellbeing Manager (Scott Mulhearn) [Item 05]
BA introduced the second presentation from SM.

SM explained the programme offers gentle movement classes and gym access with 18 weekly sessions across various sites. Participants get reduced-cost memberships and are encouraged to try swimming, other classes, and independent gym use. The focus is on promoting self-management, which varies for each individual, from hands-on support to simple check-ins. 

SM described informal reviews at weeks 4 and 8 to discuss progress, energy, sleep, confidence, and any challenges, with a final review at 12 weeks to help participants reflect and plan next steps. 

SM acknowledged challenges due to reduced funding; the programme is unfunded but recently received support from area partnerships and Dunbar Community Council, allowing free access for some participants. Referrals have increased, with about 470 last year and 120 so far this year. The team has only 1.3 full-time equivalents, resulting in a 12-week waiting list, so funding options should be explored to reduce participant costs and shorten the waiting list. 

Access to the programme is mainly through NHS rehabilitation teams, GPs, and weight management services. Costs to participants range from £2 for leisure access up to £28 monthly for discounted memberships. Referral pathways with NHS and partner agencies should be maintained.

SM summarized that the local charity supports health and well-being across East Lothian, focusing on people with or at risk of long-term conditions through a 12-week gym and movement class programme, encouraging wider community engagement and independent activity. Tailored self-management support based on individual needs should continue to be developed. 

SM invited questions and offered to be contacted later for further discussion by phone or email. 

AC asked how the programme meets community needs with less than 1.5 full-time equivalent staff, especially given rising health inequalities. SM responded that they do their best to manage the waiting list and prioritise the most appropriate referrals. He acknowledged that many people’s needs are unmet due to limited staffing and the programme being unfunded. SM said if there were one full-time equivalent staff in each centre, support capacity would be much higher, but currently, the 1.33 FTE limit definitely restricts what they can do.

LAM clarified that although the programme is currently unfunded by the IGB, she had recently been assured by Fiona and David from the Health and Social Care Partnership that funding would increase because the programme aligns well with preventive supports. She said she would take this offline and follow up to clarify and begin action.

SM confirmed he was not aware of any new funding from the Partnership.

BL asked about the availability of demographic data to understand if the programme is reaching those in poverty or with the greatest need. SM confirmed that he has all the SIMD data collected and would provide that data.

SA thanked Scott for his presentation, highlighting the importance of early intervention and prevention. She noted he was aware of NHS Lothian funding but not funding from the Health and Social Care Partnership. SA suggested that despite NHS Lothian no longer funding the programme, Scott should write to the NHS Lothian Chief Executive and Chair, outlining the programme’s positive impact and case studies, emphasising how investments such as gym memberships could reduce prescribing costs.

SM agreed and noted to action the letter.

BA invited any further questions. AC asked Scott to share demographic information with the group so it can be circulated with the minutes. SM confirmed he would send this information and welcomed anyone to reach out with further questions.

BA thanked Scott for his time and contribution. SM thanked everyone and confirmed he was happy to discuss the programme further.

BA closed by acknowledging the challenges posed by funding withdrawals but emphasised that Enjoy Leisure is committed to continuing support, having put significant effort into helping individuals manage their health conditions and prevent escalation requiring medical intervention.

	

	3. 
	Declaration of interest from agenda items (Item 02)
AB opened the meeting by requesting any declarations of interest from members.

AB noted his involvement with the ELJam application as REcharge are involved in discussion solutions.

DT declared an interest related to the Macmerry & Gladsmuir CC application.

BA acknowledged both declarations.
	

	4. 
	Approval of minutes (Item 03)

BA reviewed pages 1 to 9 of the previous minutes for accuracy. No corrections were raised.

Minutes approved.
	

	5. 
	Matters Arising – Andy Cheshire

Historic. Letter of thanks from SD to Andrew Hogarth. Letter has now been delivered Concluded.

Historic. Fa’side Community Kitchen – Trustees still being sought. Ongoing.

Historic. REcharge Young Formers. Invitation to young people for the next meeting has been confirmed. Concluded.

Historic. Positive stories of young people. AB and JH to liaise with Aaron from The Courier to get these positive stories out. Ongoing.

Historic. Roads update. To be discussed later in the meeting. Concluded.

Historic. Growing for Change Collective. AB and LB confirmed the work has started. Concluded.

Historic. Community Asset Transfer/Community Wealth Building - Zahra Hussain. The community asset transfer document has now been approved and Zahra is now taking this document to various Connected Communities officers across East Lothian. The next step will be to roll out a training program for all CDOs regarding community asset transfer, to begin in the next few weeks. Ongoing.

Partnership member count. Task pending and will be addressed by next meeting. Ongoing.

Confirmation of quorum number (11): Still to be followed up, linked to changes in standing orders. AC will raise this with admin support. Ongoing.

Review of parent councils members and substitutes: remains unresolved, though efforts have been made. It may be easier to finalise during the next in-person meeting. Ongoing.

Membership process for new applicants: Matter still requiring attention, following query from a Friends of Ormiston Park representation. Ongoing. 

Ormiston Blooms application: Clarifying response from applicant has been received. Concluded.

Macmerry speed bumps and signs. To be discussed under AOB. Concluded.
	









AB/JH













TR/AC


AC


AC


AC

	6. 
	Connected Communities team update (Item 07)

BA introduced the next agenda item: the team update.

Before proceeding, he shared the news that TR has been successfully appointed to her role on a permanent basis, no longer in a temporary post.

TR thanked everyone for their kind words and support.

CCM Update (Item 07-a).
AC reported that the specialist youth worker role is now included in Ross High School’s improvement plan, with support from Education Head Nicola McDowell and Paul Reynolds. This follows a successful Easter numeracy support project for pupils from low-income backgrounds, which both parties hope to continue.

AC also thanked NB for his work coordinating the third annual P7 transitions event, which again ran with no budget thanks to strong local partnerships. He confirmed £20,000 has been allocated to support summer holiday provision, targeting holiday hunger and enriching activities, to be delivered through Pennypit Trust.

On community asset transfer, AC explained it's linked to the placemaking review, which recently closed its consultation. Training is being developed for Connected Communities staff, but it has been paused to allow for input from legal and estates teams. He clarified that the team will focus on signposting groups to appropriate support rather than providing detailed asset transfer advice themselves.

SA asked if rollout to communities will be phased, noting some groups may prefer a gradual approach. AC confirmed support will vary, and care will be taken not to overwhelm any groups. The emphasis will be on helping them build strong governance and connecting them to external advice.

CM thanked AC and the team for their hard work during the recent inspection. He also praised AC’s ongoing involvement with the Bronx Gym, noting its growing positive impact on young people and families.


TR’s Officer update (Item 07-b)
TR thanked everyone who supported Friday’s community day at Ross High. It was the result of months of work, with strong support from NB. The morning was busy, the afternoon quieter — something to learn from for next year. Community feedback was positive, with pupils engaging well thanks to support from Paul Reynolds.

There were performances from ELJam and cheerleaders, food from Fa’side Community Kitchen, and Heavy Sound’s creative van was a major hit with young people.

TR is already planning for next year.

She also highlighted the Polson picnic, which brought together families of all ages. It showcased the park’s potential and kicked off thinking around a community-led masterplan after summer.

AC said groups found the day a valuable networking opportunity. Holding it at the school worked well, especially with class groups visiting. AB confirmed there was no venue cost. TR noted the event ran on minimal budget.

AL said it helped young people connect services to real people. Leftover food went to the evening drop-in, which was appreciated.

SA and LM praised the focus on young people. LM, initially unsure about the school venue, said it turned out to be a great choice that gave young people ownership. She encouraged using that momentum to better understand their needs.

The school is keen to host again next year.

BA closed by thanking the team and looking forward to an even better event.

JH’s Officer update (Item 07-c)
JH reported a full term of youth club activity, including the successful launch of a new Tranent club. The team took a slow, targeted approach, working with schools, doing outreach, and taking referrals. The group now has 20 regulars, with capacity for 30 after summer. The Fraser Centre has been very supportive, despite not hosting youth clubs before.

Young people have been giving weekly feedback to shape the club. Their engagement has been strong and consistent.

JH also spoke about the success of the recent exam support programme, run with support from RM and AB. The drop-in sessions were fully attended every day, with some young people asking to return. The sessions provided informal academic support alongside wellbeing content—sleep, nutrition, and mental health—shared with families too.

LC noted how valuable this support is, especially for those under pressure during exam season. She emphasised the importance of preventing dropouts.

JH said they hadn’t known what to expect but were pleased with the consistent turnout. Many participants weren’t close friends, but worked well together and showed respect.

AB said early feedback suggests some young people felt more confident and better prepared for their exams. He stressed the importance of following up on results, especially for those not expected to pass.

AC said the informal youth work approach clearly complements formal education and is worth continuing.

SA encouraged the team to capture individual stories to demonstrate the programme’s impact, both for future funding and to support school partnerships, especially around pupil equity funding.

DT asked whether Ross High offers Foundation Apprenticeships, citing positive experiences with disengaged learners at other schools. JH will check and circle back. 

DT raised a question about whether Ross High offers Foundation Apprenticeships, noting how effective they can be for young people who engage better in work-based settings.

AB clarified that opportunities likely come through East Lothian Works, which coordinates these programmes across schools. While unsure if Ross High offers the full range, the system is in place and should be accessible.

SA added that Ross High currently offers four Foundation Apprenticeships, confirmed during a recent parents evening. East Lothian Works was present to explain the options, which span two years and involve strong employer partnerships.

JH to confirm current Foundation Apprenticeship options at Ross High and circle back.
	





































































































JH













JH

	7. 
	Consultation Hub (Item 08)

AC noted the placemaking survey closes on the 29th (Sunday) and highlighted that over 1,200 responses from 600 individuals have been received, including 60 from young people. However, response rates from Foresight have been lower than other areas. He encouraged everyone to complete the survey and urge others to do so before the deadline.

BA thanked AC for the update.
	

	8. 
	Subgroup/network updates (Item 09)

a. FaCTS (TR)
RT reported that Russell has not been present since January due health issues, so progress has been on hold. They are now planning to schedule meetings after the summer holidays. The £5,000 funding pot is about to reopen for applications.

RT also shared that the Walking Action Plan has been completed, with both paper and online copies available. The plan involved extensive consultation and has already led to some improvements, including fixing lighting issues at Macmerry Park and introducing a new bus route (110). These quick wins show the plan’s early impact and are expected to guide future decisions.

b. Health and Wellbeing (RW)
RW reported that the fund for this year has opened. Grants have been approved for Macmerry Miners Club Welfare & Community Hub, and Choose Play. A few more applications have been received in the past week and are being processed.

c. Fa’side Young Formers/Children and Young People Subgroup Recharge (AB)
AB reported the older group has been meeting less often due to exams but recently purchased much of the equipment the young people requested. One member, well-supported and nearly head boy at Ross High, gave a presentation on linking school and community for accreditation and youth representation.

The younger group has been meeting regularly and is planning a vaping project, prompted by concerns about local vape shops and youth vaping.

d. Fa’side Children's and Young People Professionals Forum (AB)
The last meeting was postponed due to timing near the summer holidays, but a list of local activities was distributed. AB highlighted ongoing work addressing violence against women and aggression among young people, with a recent focus on mental health. They are reviewing local data and services to identify gaps, aiming to reconnect and plan further over the summer.

JH added that the P6 evaluation project, which gathered extensive feedback including from young people, is now complete. The group will review this at their next meeting to decide future steps.
	












TR

























	9. 
	Third Sector Update (CA) (Item 10)
CA acknowledged the update was brief, noting she missed including Community Day and similar events. The main focus had been Volunteers Week in early June, where they chose not to hold the usual awards to avoid duplication, instead running a social media campaign to thank volunteers. They plan to return with a bigger awards event next year and encouraged everyone to note potential nominees.

CA also highlighted a podcast featuring different organizations and mentioned that links to this, along with monthly funding reports and newsletters, are available. 

CA invited questions. SA asked if CA could provide an overview at the next meeting of the different ways her team supports groups, beyond funding—such as volunteer recruitment and other types of assistance. CA agreed.
	











CA

	10. 
	Budget update (Item 11)

Roads and amenities
TR noted difficulty sharing the full screen but proceeded to outline the road resurfacing proposals.
These include:
· Biersbush Crescent (carriageway resurfacing) - £28,500
· Coal Neuk (carriageway resurfacing near the bridge) - £23,400
· Elphinstone Road (footway resurfacing from the junction down) – 35,100
· Well Wynd (carriageway resurfacing along the front, near Ross High) - £55,500

BA clarified that the proposals presented are options for the partnership to consider, not committed funds. AC confirmed these projects were put forward by roads for the partnership to select from, with further discussion planned under any other business.

BA emphasized the importance of understanding that the partnership is making a choice among limited options, not receiving all possible projects.

KM acknowledged the Coal Neuk proposed project is much needed but questioned whether it would prevent flooding, as the issue is related to the tourist area. He suggested seeking clarification since the work, while necessary, may not address the flooding problem.

AC asked if it made sense to discuss his roads update under any other business before returning to the main agenda. BA agreed.

AC referenced a report from April last year detailing the Communities budget. He clarified the roads budget is £47,500 after £2,500 is reserved for design projects. The report states area partnerships can influence £600,000 of the amenity services budget and £300,000 of the roads capital programme, each roughly one-sixth.

He explained the road service produces an annual works programme prioritizing projects based on assessed needs, which is shared with community managers and area partnerships. This allows partnerships to influence current and future projects when funding permits.

AC noted a recent internal audit found uncertainty around roads and amenities budgets. He mentioned discussions with Tony Brunton from amenities, who wants funding for bulbs. The partnership can only influence machinery and workforce spend, not the budget for bulbs.

The £100,000 amenities budget remains unclear in its use. He sought the partnership’s views and support to clarify this, referencing that LAM had raised the issue previously.

LAM explained she took the issue through audit and governance after internal audit work revealed discrepancies between policy and practice. She said elected members don’t have direct control over amenity spend since it’s tied to operational machinery budgets but supports whatever the partnership decides. She emphasized the need for better data and transparency to ensure participative budgeting truly benefits communities.

BA added concern about conflicting policy information and stressed the importance of transparency to clarify any barriers preventing the partnership from influencing decisions effectively. He noted the current process feels top-down rather than collaborative.

CMcG said they feel the partnership has lost its way in influencing budgets and suggested a reset on how area partnerships can influence spending. He acknowledged past budget decisions reduced funding for roads and stressed that simply choosing from preset priorities doesn’t give true decision-making power. 

CMcG recommended discussions with senior officers to clarify the influence area partnerships have, noting concerns about eroding the partnership’s strength if decision-making is limited. He also wondered how other area partnerships handle decision-making.

AC responded that other partnerships are similarly pushing back and questioning the current methodology, just as this group has done over the past 10 months.

CMcG said the partnership raised concerns months ago about feeling stuck in the decision-making process. He offered to approach officers for a reset and broader discussion, noting uncertainty about the current process and the need for transparency. He mentioned upcoming changes in management and suggested having a covert discussion with managers to understand the situation across all six areas.

BA agreed with the concerns, pointing out the limited information available. He questioned whether current road resurfacing was just a temporary fix before future repairs and suggested the partnership start planning priorities for the next year to regain influence over decisions.

AC thanked CMcG and said he expects pressure from roads colleagues for decisions on the four proposed projects. He expressed concern about delaying decisions and potentially losing out on projects, asking for guidance on how to proceed.

DT asked for clarity on the roads budget allocation, specifically regarding the active highway project. He was unclear whether this funding is part of the main roads budget or managed separately. He also questioned some of the road choices for repairs, citing examples that seemed illogical, like Well Wynd and the road behind Ross High.

CMcG returned to AC’s earlier concern about losing funding opportunities, noting the upcoming recess on Friday and how the next six weeks would be difficult for decision-making due to holidays. He asked if Callum or Alan was coordinating decisions for AC.

AC confirmed it was both Callum and Allan. CMcG asked if a timeframe for response had been given.

AC explained he delayed giving a timeline to allow the partnership to weigh in, having already discussed participatory budgeting with the roads department.

CM said he has a meeting at the end of the week where he can raise this issue. He acknowledged it might disrupt someone’s holiday but offered to bring it up to prompt a broader reset discussion.

CMcG confirmed they won’t have an answer for a few weeks but will raise the issue at Friday’s meeting. He might need to follow up with AC when he returns from holiday.

BA asked AC if delaying a response risked any works being removed from the programme. AC clarified there was no such threat. He explained the projects were brought to him about six weeks ago, but no firm deadlines were set. AC planned to follow up after the meeting and put things on hold during his leave, with the intention to revisit the matter upon his return.

LAM suggested voting tonight on one of the four options, preferably the one with higher social housing density, to avoid further delays. She proposed deferring a full reset and wider discussion on roads for the next meeting, as the roads issue is more complex and needs more time to address.

LB noted that the local development plan is currently being refreshed, with a major development day planned the next day. She and TR will attend, alongside third sector reps, to discuss policies including participatory budgeting. LB offered to take any feedback from the group to the event, acknowledging it’s a Council-heavy forum but a chance to raise concerns about transparency and definitions. She invited members to send her input before the event the following day.

AC noted that this discussion will impact area partnership funding applications related to roads, such as speed reactive signs and speed tables, which is why it needs urgent attention.

BA sought clarification, expressing concern that the Council-approved policy seems contradicted by officers, limiting elected members’ ability to influence local roads decisions. 

AC replied that interpretations of the policy document differ among colleagues, including himself.

BA responded that this lack of consensus highlights the issue clearly and suggested CMcG, LAM, and possibly SA should seek clarity on why there is confusion within the Council about the partnership’s influence over certain spending areas, especially roads.

SA agreed with Colin’s idea to have a reset, especially with the new head of communities, to look at how things worked before and how they work now. SA also confirmed that White Craig is part of the Jeanette Wolford White Creek ward, so there are five areas involved.

BA asked if Tom Reed is in charge of roads. CMcG said there is some overlap between roads and other partnerships. BA mentioned a document that says partnerships can influence the budget approved by Tom and his team.

CMcG noted the need for collaboration across departments to address issues effectively. He emphasized that progress requires having the right people together to resolve contradictions arising. CMcG mentioned that Tom Reed is currently on a three-week holiday, which complicates matters. CMcG assured that despite the delay, they would follow up and provide feedback as best as possible.

CMcG to coordinate with relevant departments and update the partnership once the right group is assembled to clarify document contradictions.

BA raised LAM’s proposal to decide on the options presented and asked the group if they wanted to choose a preferred option now or wait for more discussions. 

CMcG supported LAM, noting it’s hard to get everyone together right now. He suggested picking one option to move forward and then discuss its wider impact later.

BA said other partnerships agree and confirmed no objections.

LAM moved for the Elphinstone Road option, citing its higher density of social housing and the footpath’s heavy use as key reasons, ignoring costs.

DT asked for clarification, wondering if the road had recently been resurfaced. TR confirmed the proposal concerns pathways along Elphinstone Road, not the road itself. 

BA confirmed that proposal one—Elphinstone Road—was on the table but hadn’t yet received a seconder. He then asked if anyone wanted to move the second option, Coal Nuke, but no one did.

TR outlined the remaining two: Brierbrush (a resurfacing project) and Well Wynd, which comes at nearly double the cost of the others. No support for either.

Elphinstone Road proposal moved by LAM and seconded by DT; considered the best priority based on public use and current condition of the path.

General budget
AC clarified that although the budget paper is still labeled 24/25, it actually reflects this year’s budget. So far, only the Easter holiday provision, costing £5,127 and delivered by Penny Pit Development Trust, has been approved. This hasn’t impacted the general budget, which currently stands at £45,000. AC noted the devolved funds to subgroups haven’t yet been added, but he will update the budget before the September meeting.

After allocating £10,000 to Health and Wellbeing and £5,000 each to Children and FACTS subgroups, the general budget will have around £25,000 remaining.


Funding applications

· Haddington bridge Centre – Motorcycle Project
AC introduced the funding request, now reduced from £7,196.94 to £5,400 after securing other funding. JH shared powerful examples of the project’s impact on at-risk youth, highlighting its value despite higher costs.

SA expressed full support, highlighting the strong partnership with the Bridge Centre and the value of the project. She noted the cost-effectiveness, emphasizing the significant support the project provides.

No objections.

· Ormiston Blooms Together – Coal Truck Heritage
The applicant explained to AC that the project would create a habitat for pollinators. The truck will be maintained by local volunteers from Ormiston Blooms, a community group supporting health and well-being across diverse members.

AC noted the response referenced priorities in the area plan, which is somewhat outdated, so the context should be considered.

CA questioned if this project could be part-funded through the FaCTS subgroup.

AC added that the group had unsuccessfully applied to other funders like the Co-op Lottery for two years and had not sought additional funding this year. Their current income comes mainly from small volunteer-led fundraising.

TR suggested referring back to FaCTS for advice.

LAM said the park is well cared for and the heritage aspect doesn’t fit the partnership’s priorities, so she can’t fully support the project.

SA said the heritage truck fosters community and inclusion, bringing people together and reducing isolation, which is very valuable.

TR mentioned the group hasn’t asked the partnership for funding before, unlike others nearby who manage well on their own. She’s unsure but thinks a small commitment could support the park’s wider efforts.

CMcG agreed, saying the group relies on goodwill and volunteers, many skilled seniors. He supports funding this small request as it shows strong community effort and they only ask for a little help when needed.

BA acknowledged LAM’s view that she wouldn’t oppose but was unsure about support.

No objections.

· Connected Communities – Study Support
AC explained the next application is an extension of JH’s study support program from January through the Easter holidays and study week.

The total request is £3,820, but £1,473 from the holiday hunger budget will be used.

AB noted a declaration of interest on this project.

LAM noted her support.

BA supports the project’s goals but questions why the school isn’t funding it, as he feels tutoring should be the school’s responsibility.

JH explains the tutoring targets disadvantaged students who can’t afford private help, filling a gap schools don’t cover.

BA disagrees, saying partnership funds shouldn’t pay for private tutoring and objects to using their money for this, though he recognises the need.

SA supported JH’s points and the evidence she shared.

AB, noting his interest, added that teachers provide this tutoring in their own time, making it unique and targeted. He suggested this project could be a model for inclusive support in the lowest SIMD areas, emphasizing its community impact.

LAM explained that schools legally can’t use public funds for private tutors, so wealthier parents hire them, leaving poorer families behind. She disagreed with private tutoring but sees this project as a way to help those who otherwise couldn’t afford it. She hoped it might prompt a rethink of how education support is delivered.

BA clarified he was not suggesting educational funds be spent on private tutoring. His concern was that partnership money is being used for private tutors, which he feels should be a Council responsibility. He acknowledged he might be the only one concerned and is willing to let the project proceed.

SA explained that due to working time agreements, teachers couldn’t tutor students over summer holidays except out of goodwill, so private tutoring was needed.

BA acknowledged this but maintained his opposition. He supported the project’s outcomes but questioned the funding source.

DT agreed with BA on the funding issue, suggesting the project should have been funded elsewhere—though he supported the idea of backing it anyway.

CA said she thinks the project is fantastic and helpful, though she worries about the bigger picture and agreed with BA and DT’s concerns about funding.

AC clarified this isn’t really private tutoring but peer-to-peer learning, a community-based approach supporting vulnerable young people.

BA acknowledged that but pointed out the money did pay private tutors and emphasized this funding issue needs future discussion.

BA then asked if anyone would oppose the application.

No objections.

· Arts – ELJam
JH said the music group is great for local teens, offering an outlet and boosting confidence through events like Headstock.

AC noted they’re funded in other areas and now seek funding from Fa’side.

TR praised the young performers at the community day and said supporting them through this application would be fantastic for the community.

DT asked if Ross High has to pay for venue hire or the Council.

BA explained they pay FES, who manage the facility for the Council, not the Council directly. The fee likely covers staff costs.

AB said the school currently lets them use the space free for music activities, so no full cost is charged.

LM asked if the project targets only musically interested youths or others who can’t afford it.

SA explained the project works closely with youth work, social work, young carers, vulnerable families, schools, and nurture bases to reach those in need.

No objections.
	

	11. 
	AOCB (Item 12)

Roads issues discussed in previous item.

DT noted the roads section about speed bumps and mentioned he spoke to Andy about other issues since speed bumps are being removed. 
	

	12. 
	Date of future Area Partnership meetings (Item 12)
Dates of 2025 area partnership meetings.
23/09/2025
25/11/2025

AB thanked everyone for their input and support during the meeting. He said it was a worthwhile session and wished everyone a great and safe summer break.
	



